## **TINGEWICK PARISH COUNCIL**

I hereby give notice that the Meeting of the PARISH COUNCIL of the above-named Parish will be held remotely on **Thursday 4<sup>th</sup> March 2021 at 7.30pm.** 

All members of the Council are hereby summoned to attend for the purpose of considering and resolving upon the business to be transacted at the meeting as set out hereunder.

# Apologies:

## 642 Declarations of Interest:

- a) Register of Interests: Councillors are reminded of the need to update their register of interest.
- b) To declare any Personal Interests in items on the agenda and their nature.
- c) To declare any Prejudicial Interests in items on the agenda and their nature

643 Minutes: To consider the approval of the minutes of the last meeting held 04-02-2021

**OPEN FORUM:** Residents are invited to give their views and question the Parish Council on issues on this agenda or raise issues for future consideration at the discretion of the Chair. The time allocated is at the discretion of the Chair. Members of the community may not take part in the Parish Council Meeting itself. This period is not part of the formal meeting; when required, brief notes will be appended to the minutes as an aide memoire.

# 644 Unitary Authority Councillor's Reports

For information. (Items raised for decision will appear on the agenda for the next meeting)

## 645 Matters Arising:

• Item 615 – Tree Planting Project.

Gill Barstow attended the February meeting and advised that "The Tree Appeal" will provide trees free of charge, the Church is offering the labour.

The best time for planting is up to late March – early April.

Ms Barstow will send to TPC the list of the types of trees available; they are all cell-grown whips of British native species. They are between 30 – 100cm high, with a cane and a rabbit spiral. They are delivered for free and the number of trees is not as restrictive now so the quantity can be chosen.

Ms Barstow explained the process starts by choosing the trees you want, giving consideration to how the trees will be watered and cared for, applying for the trees and then arranging a date for planting. Ms Barstow briefly explained there is criteria for the application she will send to TPC. Action: TPC to meet on Monday afternoon for a walk around the village to explore possible locations for the trees and then advise Ms Barstow ASAP.

Action: Once the locations are chosen, Clerk to write to Cllr Stuchbury so he can ask the Cabinet minister for permission for any that are wished to be planted on Buckinghamshire Council land.

• Item 635 Councillors Reports: Pond.

Cllr Lightfoot sourced the minutes of a meeting held in the mid-80's regarding when the lining was put in the Pond, which she has circulated to the rest of the council.

Cllr Lightfoot suggested that we need to "get in and check" for silt/gravel and to work out if the pond needs clearing. This will be explored further at the weekend.

• Item 635 Councillors Reports: Water running down Stockleys Lane footpath.

Ongoing matter of water running down the footpath on Stockleys Lane which has been reported. Cllr Maxwell advised that he has rung Anglian Water twice; they have been out to the site twice and they have tested the water and are adamant that as there is no chlorine present it is not drinking water so he has raised it with TfB and they are investigating.

Cllr Hornsey suggested that as it does not smell it is not foul water and could be storm water. One pipe at the culvert in front of Tingewick Park is hardly moving, while the other is running quickly, these pick up from the storm drains in Stockley's so that could also indicate a blockage. Action: Cllr Lightfoot to contact Tom from Anglian Water about the suspected blocked storm water drain, if it is not his department can he point the PC in the right direction.

• Item 635 Councillors Reports: School Clock.

Action: Cllr Maxwell to follow up with school to see if someone is permitted to enter the school to repair the clock.

• Item 641 AOB: Dog Fouling.

The issue of dog fouling has been raised on Tingewick Life again. Cllr Hornsey advised that he and his wife have a friend who was blinded because of dog poo. Action: Clerk to post a reminder on Facebook about the health risks posed by dog fouling and that it is an offence to not pick up after your dog, which can be reported to the Local Authority.

## 646 Planning

## 20/03217/APP – TINGEWICK, Land At Finmere Aerodrome A421/A4421 Finmere

Erection of roadside service facility, including a petrol filling station (Sui Generis) and drive-through coffee shop (Class E(b) / Sui Generis), with associated infrastructure.

### 647 Accounts

To consider the list of payments as presented to the meeting.

### 648 Councillors' Reports and Items for Future Agenda

For each Councillor to report matters of information not included elsewhere on the agenda, to agree urgent actions and to raise items for future agendas.

• Cllr Lightfoot – Street Lighting & Defibrillator.

Replacing older street lights.

- Cllr Hornsey Playgrounds, Footways and Street Furniture.
- Cllr Swinburne Cemetery, Grass Cutting and Special Projects.
- Cllr Fenemore Recreation Ground.
- Cllr Maxwell Roads.
- Cllr Newman Footpaths and Pond.

### 649 Correspondence

### 650 Tingewick Community Park Trust Update (standing item)

### 651 Election

### 652 Date of next Meeting:

The next Parish Council Meeting is scheduled for Thursday 1<sup>st</sup> April 2021 at 7.30pm.